
From: Les Harris  
Sent: 07 July 2021 18:58 
To: Planning 
Subject: Planning2021/2926 trees 

 

Dear sir,/madam,the tree marked as g1 seems to be in worse condition than the 

one  markedT11 it certainly sways about more in high_,winds. T11 is going to be felled.if g1 

was to fall,iwould expect severe damage.to property.were it to fall in the street it could pose a 

danger to life.as that is where the children tend to play.the same concerns have 

been  expressed by my neighbour at number 9 Bergholt mews.he suggested that I could send 

you photographs which might illustrate the situation more clearly.    G1 is a massive tree and 

the.proposed work is minimal.  As a health andsafetymatter we hope that y0u will be able to 

address this matter   my name is Brian Harris  

. 13 Bergholt mews      Mr and Mrs Morris live at 9 Bergholt mews 

 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/ZOUsCzvOMUEVJz7s4PA0c?domain=damage.to
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/__M3CANZ3HBq758H8_OEn?domain=life.as

